### **Khawar Mehmood**

## **Defence Faculty**

Military College of Signals

Email: khawar.mehmooodm@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: 03215030451 (khawar.mehmood@mcs.nust.edu.pk



## **About**

Dr. Khawar Mehmood is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Khawar Mehmood has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 31, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

# **Experience**

Defence Faculty 2024- Present

Military College of Signals

Defence Faculty 2022 - 2024

Military College of Signals

#### **Research Articles**

#### Deep Learning-Based Multiclass Instance Segmentation for Dental Lesion Detection

2023

Anum Fatima Imran Shafi Hammad Afzal Khawar Mahmood Isabel De La Torre Díez Vivian Lipari Julien Brito Ballester Imran Ashraf Healthcare, Volume 11(3), Article Number 347

Impact Factor: 3.160 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 31 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/healthcare11030347